From: Matthew Dieterich

To: Jodi ONeal; Kaczowski, Debra; Perry Williams; Beyer, Stacie R; Damon, Jessica; Michaud-LeBlanc, Corinne
Cc: Trasko, Clarissa

Subject: RE: Old Moosehead treatment lagoon

Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 12:32:27 PM

Attachments: image001.png

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We have decided to remove any modifications to the pond from the LUPC application and we will
not be submitting a Shoreland Alteration permit application for expansion/modification of the pone.
We may decide to include it later associated with a later DEP application.

We will be submitting a Shoreland Alteration permit application for the snow making intake as
discussed previously. We hope to have that to you shortly.

Matt

From: Jodi ONeal <Jodi.ONeal@sewall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 12:26 PM

To: Kaczowski, Debra <Debra.Kaczowski@maine.gov>; Matthew Dieterich
<Matthew.Dieterich@sewall.com>; Perry Williams <perry@skimoosehead.com>; Beyer, Stacie R
<Stacie.R.Beyer@maine.gov>; Damon, Jessica <Jessica.Damon@maine.gov>; Michaud-LeBlanc,
Corinne <Corinne.Michaud-LeBlanc@maine.gov>

Cc: Trasko, Clarissa <Clarissa.Trasko@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: Old Moosehead treatment lagoon

| will let Perry or Matt answer the question whether or not we are pulling out the pond
improvements from this application. We would not need any permitting from the wastewater
department at DEP to alter the pond.

From: Kaczowski, Debra <Debra.Kaczowski@maine.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Jodi ONeal <Jodi.ONeal@sewall.com>; Matthew Dieterich <Matthew.Dieterich@sewall.com>;
Perry Williams <perry@skimoosehead.com>; Beyer, Stacie R <Stacie.R.Beyer@maine.gov>; Damon,
Jessica <Jessica.Damon@maine.gov>; Michaud-LeBlanc, Corinne <Corinne.Michaud-
LeBlanc@maine.gov>

Cc: Trasko, Clarissa <Clarissa.Trasko@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: Old Moosehead treatment lagoon

Jodi,

To clarify your comments, the lagoon would not need permits from DEP. However, any expansion of
the lagoon would require a Shoreland Alteration permit from LUPC, since it is a constructed pond
greater than 4,300 square feet in size. Are you removing the expansion of the lagoon from the
current proposal? If not, will you be submitting the additional Shoreland Alteration Permit
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application/information that | emailed Matt Dieterich about in order to permit the expansion?
Thanks!

Debbie

Debra A. Kaczowski

Department of Agriculture, Conservation, and Forestry
Land Use Planning Commission

43 Lakeview Street

PO Box 1107

Greenville, ME 04441

(207) 731-4398

From: Jodi ONeal <Jodi.ONeal@sewall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 9:29 AM

To: Matthew Dieterich <Matthew.Dieterich@sewall.com>; Perry Williams
<perry@skimoosehead.com>; Beyer, Stacie R <Stacie.R.Beyer@maine.gov>; Damon, Jessica
<Jessica.Damon@maine.gov>; Kaczowski, Debra <Debra.Kaczowski@maine.gov>; Michaud-LeBlanc,

Corinne <Corinne.Michaud-LeBlanc@maine.gov>
Cc: Trasko, Clarissa <Clarissa.Trasko@maine.gov>
Subject: Old Moosehead treatment lagoon

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Everyone,

| spoke with Clarissa Trasko (DEP Wastewater Department) this morning about the old treatment
lagoon. She said the lagoon has not been used for approx. 15 years so anything that was in the pond
is essentially gone now. We do not need to do anything with the pond during this phase or if we
expand the pond in the future. We don’t need to clean the pond out and no permits through the
wastewater division. If the pond will be used as a treatment lagoon in the future the new will need
to contact Clarissa for permitting.

Jodi

Jodi O'Neal, PE, CPESC

Project Manager

T:+1.207.817.5561 | F: +1. 207.827.3641 | E: jodi.oneal@sewall.com

136 Center Street | PO Box 433 | Old Town, Maine 04468 | www.sewall.com
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